RANGE RESOURCES

September 5, 2008

Mark Whitaker

Compliance Officer

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
Oil Conservation Division

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Re: Well Name: State C Well No.: 1
APIl: 30-025-10337
County: Lea

Dear Mr. Whitaker:

We are in receipt of your Letter of Violation — Inspection dated August 22, 2008 (copy
enclosed). We wanted to inform you that, as of today, September 5, 2008, all trash has
been removed from the subject well site and the operator name has been changed on
the well sign.

Should you have any questions please contact the undersigned.

__Sincerely,

. ) ’ /.
Paula Hale
Sr. Reg. Sp.
Enclosure(s)

phale@rangeresources.com

Range Resources Corporation

100 Throckmorton Street Suite 1200 Fort Worth, Texas 76102 Tel (817) 870-2601 Fax (817) 870-2316



